## **Syed Aamir Saeed Jafery**

Directing Staff (DS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

FC Balochistan , FC Balochistan Panjgur

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Syed Aamir Saeed Jafery is working as Directing Staff (DS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Syed Aamir Saeed Jafery has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in HRM	2011 - 2013
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
MBA in HRM	2009 - 2012
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
Experience	
Directing Staff (DS)	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Director	2011 - 2021
SPD, JSHQ , SPD, JSHQ	
Dir / DD	2011 - 2011
SPD, JSHQ , SPD, JSHQ Chaklala	
Dy Sta Comd	2008 - 2009
Sta HQ , Sta HQ Kharian	
DD Ops	2006 - 2008
JSHQ , JSHQ Chaklala	
Comdt Panjgur Rifles	2005 - 2006